CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Burkman, Jim [Jim.Burkman@constellation.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 9:42 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Cc: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Miller, Edward A

Subject: FW: SIGN IN SHEET

Attachments: Document.pdf

Hi Laura,

Attached is the sign in sheet from last week's site visit.

Jim

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged
information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the
information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1



Hearing Ildentifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 1445

Mail Envelope Properties (A13FFF10B6AE4244A4665E8C12752FESF0134276C6)

Subject: FW: SIGN IN SHEET

Sent Date: 8/23/2010 9:42:15 AM

Received Date: 8/23/2010 9:42:18 AM

From: Burkman, Jim

Created By: Jim.Burkman@constellation.com
Recipients:

"Lutchenkov, Dimitri" <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Miller, Edward A" <Edward.Miller@constellation.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Quinn, Laura" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: EXM-MSW-07.Ceg.Corp.Net

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 409 8/23/2010 9:42:18 AM
Document.pdf 260502

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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